From: Elizabeth Gray

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; "Patricia Brown"; "Kevin Hammond"; Brittany Hammond
Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 3:49:29 PM

Attachments: FY25 Q4 Exp Report Marion Fire Radios.pdf

FY25 Q4 Exp Report Marion Fire Training.pdf
FY25 Q4 Exp Report Marion Garden Square.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached FY25 Q4 Reports for the City of Marion.
Let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth qray

Personnel/Purchasing Director
City of Marion

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:03 PM

To: Elizabeth Gray <egray@marionsc.gov>; Patricia Brown <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; Kevin
Hammond <khammond@marionsc.gov>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Hello,

Currently my reports show that your organization has funds left unspent from the FY23
Appropriated Earmarks. This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly report to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)
by the 15t of the month following the end of each quarter.

Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.
-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office


mailto:egray@marionsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:pbrown@marionsc.gov
mailto:khammond@marionsc.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=68995991ab36411080502b8b53ecfc5e-0f0f2ef2-a8
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
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1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658 | STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Organization Information
Entity Name City of Manon Name

Address PO Box 1190 Position/Title

City/State/Zip Marion SC 29571 elephone

Website WWW Manonsc.gov Email

Tax ID# 57-6001075

Entity Type Mun cipa 1ty Name

Position/Title
elephone
Reporti  Period Email
Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Upgrade 800 MHz Handheld Radios $95,000.00 $10,799.71 $84,100.39 $0.00 $38.84 $61.06 $0.00 $95,000.00 50,00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total $95,000.00 $10,799.71 $84,100.39 $0.00 $38.84 $61.06 $0.00 $95,000.00 $0.00

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Purchasing Director
Signatu Title
Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 7/2/2025
Printed Name Date




Amount

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

f designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that 1s providing the contribution to the designation orgamization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023,

State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Organization Information

Entity Name City of Marion Name
Address PO Box 1190 Position/Title
City/State/Zip Marion, SC 25571 Telephone
Website WWW.Marionsc.gov Email
Tax ID# 57-6001075
Entity Type Munic pa ity Name

Position/Title

Telephone
Reporting Period Email

Expenditures
Description 8 t FY23 Tetal FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Cuarter 4 Total
Grand Total  $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,742.75 $0.00 $0.00 $112,257.25 $250,000.00

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signatu

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov

Printed Name

Purchasing Qirector
Title

7/2/2025

Date

Balance



This form is designed to collect the quarter and annua expenditure reports required y South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117,21 of the approgpriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022 19 This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is provid ng the contribution to the designaton organ zation at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

@ State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

L] . L] -
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$90,000 X220 - Aid to Subdivisions Treasurer Marion Garden Ciub Beautificat  Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project
Organization Information .
Entity Name City of Marion MName Patricia Brown
Address PO Box 1150 Position/Tite  City Treasurer
City/State/Zip Marion, SC 29571 Telephone 843-423-5961
Website WWW.Marionsc.gov Email pbrown@marionsc.gov
Tax 1D# 57-6001075 . .
Entity Type Municipality Name Elizabeth Gray
Position/Title Purchas ng Director
"-e Lt e Telephone 843-423-8614
Reporting Period  Quarter4. ril , 025-lJune 30, 2025 Email egray@manonsc.gov
Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Marwon Garden Club Beautification Projects
Grand Total $90,000.00 $21,110.49 $22,767.91 $86.40 $1,438.23 -$3,426.97 $302.40 $42,278.46 $47,721.54

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Purchasing Director
ignatu Title
Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 7/2/2025
Printed Name Date




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Elizabeth Gray

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 9:32:10 AM

Hey Elizabeth,

| apologize for the delay in response. Based on the proviso, there is no deadline for these funds
to be spent. The only requirement is that quarterly reports are submitted until the funds are full
expended.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager ||
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Elizabeth Gray <egray@marionsc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 9:32 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Good Morning
Please let me know the deadline for expending these funds.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth qray

Personnel/Purchasing Director
City of Marion

From: Elizabeth Gray <egray@marionsc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:54 PM

To:' STO - Appropriated Contributions' <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; 'Patricia
Brown' <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; 'Kevin Hommond' <khammond@ marionsc.gov>;
'brittany.hammond@lIr.sc.gov' <brittany.hammond@lIlIr.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21



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
mailto:brittany.hammond@llr.sc.gov

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached FY25 Q3 Reports for the City of Marion.
Let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Gray

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

by the 15 of the month following the end of each quarter.
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

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 9:31:50 AM

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
Brown' <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; 'Kevin Hammond' <khammond@marionsc.gov>;
'brittany.hammond@llIr.sc.gov' <brittany.hammond@Iir.sc.gov>

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
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:56:57 PM

Attachments: FY25 Q3 Exp Report Marion Fire Radios.pdf

FY25 Q3 Exp Report Marion Fire Training.pdf
FY25 Q3 Exp Report Marion Garden Square.pdf

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

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Website

Tax ID#
Entity Type

Reporting Period

State Agency Provid ng the Contribution Purpose

Description

Name

Telephone
Email

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Expenditures
Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Total

Grand Total $95,000.00 $10,799.71 $84,100.39 $0.00 $38.84 $61.06 $0.00  $95,000.00

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose

Signatué E l é

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov

Printed Name

Purchasing Director
Title

4/9/2025

Date

Balance

$0.00



State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID#
Entity Type Name

Position/Title

Telephone
Reporting Pericd Email

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Tatal Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
GrandTotal  $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,742.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,742.75

Purchasing Director
Signatur Title

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 4/9/2025
Printed Name Date




Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID#
Entity Type Name £ 1zabeth Gray

Position/Title

Telephone
Reporting Period Email egray@marionsc.gov

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Grand Total $90,000.00 $21,11049  $22,767.91 $86.40 $1,438.23 -$3,426.97 $0.00 $41,976.06  $48,023.94

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

To: Elizabeth Gray; Patricia Brown; Kevin Hammond

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:03:06 PM

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

Cc: Patricia Brown; Kevin Hammond; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:58:59 AM

Hey Elizabeth,

| think you sent me some quarterly reports that are for funds that were sent to you by a different
state agency. | only need the reports for funds that we issued to you. You will need to send those
other quarterly reports to the agencies that sent issued those funds to you.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Elizabeth Gray <egray@marionsc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:39 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Patricia Brown <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; Kevin Hommond <khammond@marionsc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Good Morning,

Please see the attached FY25 Q2 Reports for the City of Marion.
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
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:11 PM
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

Happy New Year!
This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to

5th

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15" of the month following the end of each

quarter.
Q2 (ending 12/31/24) update due date: 1/15/25

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

Cc: Patricia Brown; Kevin Hammond

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:52:13 AM

Attachments: EY25 Q2 Exp Report Marion Fire Radios.pdf

EY25 Q2 Exp Report Marion Fire Training.pdf
EY25 Q2 Exp Report Marion Garden Square.pdf

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

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15™ of the month following the end of each

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
$95,000 X220 - Aid to Subdivis'ons - Treasurer

Entity Name
Address
Clty/State/Zip
Website

Tax ID#
Entity Type

Reporting Period

Stateo out Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form 15 designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carc nain accor ance w

submitted to the state agency that i1s providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023

State Agency Providing the Contribution

City of Manion

PO Box 1190
Marion, 5C 29571
www.marionsc.gov
57-6001075
Municipality

Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 30 2024

Description

Grand Total

(Ugatetn Grosy

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov

Printed Name

800MHz Handheld Radio Upgrade

Budget FY23 Tatal FY24 Total

$95,000,00 $10,799.71  $84,100.39

Purchasing Director

Purpose

Name Kevin Hammond
Position/Title
elephone

Email

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Expenditures

Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

$38.84 $0.00 $0.00

Title
1/14/2025

Date

Total

$94,938.94

oviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022 19 This form must be

Balance

$61.06



Amount State Agency Providing the Centribution Purpose

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Tele hone
Website Email
Tax ID#
Entity Type Name

Position/Title

Telephone
Re rtl Period Email

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Yotal Quarterl Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Grand Total  $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,742.75 $112,257.25

{ é%% 1 { ?# a—(.a, Purchasing Director
Signature Title

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 1/14/2025
Printed Name Date




Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Waebsite Email
Tax ID#
Entity Type Name

Position/Title

elephone
Reporting Period Email
Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
Grand Total $50,000.00 $21,110.49 $22,767.91 $86.40 $1,438.23 $0.00 $0.00

The Grganrzation certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose
Purchasing Director

Signature Title

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 1/14/2025

Printed Name Date

Total

$45,403.03

Batance

$44,596.97



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
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:10:57 PM

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

Cc: Patricia Brown; Kevin Hammond; Roberta.Miles@LLR.SC.GOV; brittany.hammond@lIIr.sc.gov
Subject: [External] Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:38:38 AM

Attachments: EY25 Q1 Exp Report Marion Garden Square.pdf

EY25 Q1 Exp Report Marion Fire Radios.pdf
EY25 Q1 Exp Report Marion Fire Training.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached FY25 Q1 Reports for the City of Marion.
Let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Gray

Personnel/Purchasing Director
City of Marion

PO Box 1190

107 S Main St

Marion, SC 29571
843-423-8614

Fax 843-423-8620

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication, including attachments,
is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us by telephone at 843-423-5961 and destroy the received email document in its entirety.


mailto:egray@marionsc.gov
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:pbrown@marionsc.gov
mailto:khammond@marionsc.gov
mailto:Roberta.Miles@LLR.SC.GOV
mailto:brittany.hammond@llr.sc.gov
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Caro ia in accordance with Proviso 117 21 of the appropnations act of 2022 and Executive Qrder 2022-19, Th s form must be
submitted 1o the state agency that is providing the contribution to the des gnation organizat on at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$90,000 X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Marion Garden Club Beautificat on Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project

Entity Name City of Marion Name
Address PO Box 1190 Position/Title
City/State/Zip Marion, 5C 29571 Telephone
Website WWW,Marionsc.gov Email
Tax 1D# 57-6001075
Entity Type Municipality Name

. Telephone
Reporting Period  Quarter 1: July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024 Email

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Grand Total $50,000.00 $21,110.49 $22,767.91 $86.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,964.80 §46,035.20

The Qrganization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a publ ¢ purpose.

.
al% Purchasing Director
Signatu Title

Elizabeth Gray, egray@ marionsc.gov 9/30/2024
Printed Name Date




Amount

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Website

Tax ID#

Entity Type

Reporting Period

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form is designed to collect the qua er and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accor ance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19, Ths o

submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by june 30, 2023

State Agency Providing the Contribution
$95,000 X220 - Aud to Subdvisions - Treasurer

» - - [ .
City of Marion
PO Box 1190
Manon 5C 29571
WWW.Marnonsc gov
57 6001075
M n’ ipaty

CQuarter1 July1 2024 September 30, 2024

Description

Grand Total

800MH:z Handheld Radio Upgrade

Budget FY23 Total

$95,000.00

$10,799.71

FY24 Total

$84,100.39

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Emaif

Name
Position/Title

Telephone
Emait

Quarter 1

$0.00

Purpose

Kevin Hammond

Fire Chief, Marion F re Departm  t
B843-423-8602

khammond marignsc. ov

Expenditures
Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $94,900.10

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Provid ng the Distribution and for a public purpose

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov

Printed Name

Purchasing Director

Title
9/30/2024

Date

Balance

$99.50



mount State Agency Providing the Contribution

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Website

ax ID#
Entity Type

Reporting Period

Description
Burn Bui ding or Live re raiming

Signatuhe? U d

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov
Printed Name

Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total

Grand Total $0.00 $0.00

Purchasing Director

Purpose

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Ernail

Name
Position/Title

elephone
Email

Expenditures
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

$137,742.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,742.75 $112,257.25

Title
9/30/2024

Date



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Elizabeth Gray; Patricia Brown; Kevin Hammond

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:35:07 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Template - City of Marion.xIsx
Hello,

As of 6/30/24, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter for this fiscal

year.

Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15t

of the month following the end of each quarter.

Your next report is due October 15, 2024.

Quarterly Update Schedule

Time Frame

7/1-9/30

10/1-12/31

1/1-3/31

4/1-6/30

Due Date

10/15

1/15

4/15

7/15

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

Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$90,000		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project 

		Organization Information												Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		City of Marion 										Name		Patricia Brown

		Address		PO Box 1190 										Position/Title		City Treasurer

		City/State/Zip		Marion, SC 29571 										Telephone		843-423-5961

		Website		www.marionsc.gov 										Email		pbrown@marionsc.gov

		Tax ID#		57-6001075										Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality										Name		Elizabeth Gray

														Position/Title		Purchasing Director

		Reporting Period												Telephone		843-423-8614

		Reporting Period												Email		egray@marionsc.gov

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures														Balance

										FY23 Total		FY24 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects						$50,000.00		$2,270.15		$22,116.94										$24,387.09		$25,612.91

		Francis Marion Plaza Project 						$40,000.00		$18,840.34		$650.97										$19,491.31		$20,508.69

																						$0.00		$0.00

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

		Grand Total						$90,000.00		$21,110.49		$22,767.91		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$43,878.40		$46,121.60

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.



		Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date





Sheet2

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025





image1.png








State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution
$90,000{X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Purpose
Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project

Organization Contact Information

Organization Information

Entity Name City of Marion Name Patricia Brown

Address PO Box 1190 Position/Title |City Treasurer

City/State/Zip Marion, SC 29571 Telephone 843-423-5961

Website WWW.marionsc.gov Email pbrown@marionsc.gov

Entity Type Municipality Name Elizabeth Gray
Position/Title |Purchasing Director

Reporting Period Email egray@marionsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects $50,000.00 $2,270.15 $22,116.94 $24,387.09 $25,612.91
Francis Marion Plaza Project $40,000.00 $18,840.34 $650.97 $19,491.31 $20,508.69
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total $90,000.00 $21,110.49 $22,767.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,878.40 $46,121.60

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signature

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

Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 4:53:28 PM

Attachments: EY24 Q4 Exp Report Marion Garden Square.pdf

EY24 Q4 Exp Report Marion Fire Radios.pdf
EY24 Q4 Exp Report Marion Fire Training.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached Q4 Reports for the City of Marion.
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

21eq

veoz/eefe

apL

10332410 uiseyaung

3WeN paiulig
Aeug Yraqez3
Ameudis

(N\EO Qé
-asodund 21qnd e J0) pue UEIINQUISIQ 3UY FUIPIADIG AJuRBY B} 0) PRPIADI LBl BY) YIIM IULPIOIIE Ul PapURdXa UBQ IABY SPUNJ B3 1BY) SBIJILED usijezivediD 3yl
ueNeIIIIA] FUNYPUIdx]

{road {1 fo pua a4t 1o uipwal spunfjuadsun fi Ajuo papinoad 3q o}} spuny i sun Aue jo ucneue|dxy
09'TZT'9PS Ob'8L8'EVS TYOLEPTS 00°STT'ES 6£°685% TTESS'YS &Y OTT'TZS 00°000'06% |Ej0] puelsn
0008 00'0$
00°0% 0008
0005 00°0%
00'0% 00°0%
0003 0003 S
00°0% 0003
0008 00°0$
69°805°0ZS 1ET6P'61S 8L66TS 00°0% 00005 6T°'T5TS PEOVERTS 00°000°0%% paloid eze|d UOUEW S1DURIS
16'219'52% 60°LBE'PTS £9°0LTPTS 00'STT'ES BE'6BTS ' TEP'PS ST'0LZTS 00°000°05% 5193[014 UONEIYINESY QN UAPIED UOLIEW
diuejeg |esoy b Jayenpd £ Ja3end Z Jayend 1 Jauend |e10) €TA 193png uopdwisag
samppuadxy

;juads u3ag IAEY SpUny 3Y) Moy 4o 3ununoiay

A0 suolIeWBARIES __mE.m._.
#T198-E20-£V8 auoydajay
1012900 Buiseyung|  ajp)fuonisod
ABJD y12gezy3 [weN

uoijewlou] 323107 ucijeziuedig Alepuodag

>0m.um:o_hmc._@:>>oun_n __mc._m
T965-£2P-E78 auoudajag
Jaansead) Aus|  equlfuonisod
UMOIE B[DlI1Ed IUEN

UoI1lELIOU| PPEIUC]) UonezIuesIg

$Z0Z ‘0t 2unf - £Z0Z ‘T judy pJapenD]  pouad 3upoday
pouad 3unioday

Aujediunpy adAj Aww3
SL0T009-LS #Q| xeL

A0S JsuoueW MMM IPSqIM
TL567 26 'uoLepw diz/aeis/AD
0611 X083 QOd $S3IPPY
uoue jo Ao aweN Anu3

uonewJou| uoieziuedip

122(0.d BZR)d UDLIBN SIUR.4 5133l0.d UONeIYnneag qniy UapJeD) UOLE

J3INSeal] - SUOISIMPYNS 01 Piy - 072X

000°06%

asoding
UOIIBWLIOJU| uoIINgIIUe)

UORNQLINDD 31 BUIPIADIg Aouady s

'£20T '0€ dunf Ag pue Jauenb seak Jo pua ayl 1e uoieziuedio uoneudisap ay) 03 UOIINGLIUED ay) Juipiaoid st eyl Asuade ajels ay) 0) PaLlILIGNS 34 1SALU WO SIL)
'61-2Z0T J2pJ0 3AN23x3 pue 2707 Jo 1e suoleudoidde a4l Jo T2 LTT 05SIA0L4 YHM BIUBDIODIE Ul BYIIOIED YINOS AQ pautnbad spodas 2nlipuddxe (enuue pue Aauent 2u) 133()02 03 paudisap 1 wJoj siyL

poday aJnypuadx3 uonNgLIIUOD) EUNOIED YINOS JO eI

oy







31eq awep pauld
vz0z/82/9 Aesg (pagez||3

AuL uneudis
Joyang duseyaind &§§

“asod.nd 3yqnd e Joj pue uonNQLASIT Y3 FuIPiAo.d Adualdy ay) 0} papiacad Ue|d 3y Yim 30UBPJODIE U] papuadxa Uaaq aAeY SpuUny ay} Jey) sayuad uopeziuediQ ay)
U0I3BI1§1313] anlipuadxy

06'66$ 0T'006'¢65  |00°0$ 00°0% TTLLLTS Igr'eze’zes [12°662°01% [007000°S6S  [ieiol puein
0005 00°0$ R T e T A R T D
0005 0008 - . .
00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0%
0005 0005 e
0008 00°0$ T T .
00'0% 00°0%
00'0% 00705
06'66% oT'006'V6S [00°0S 0005 TTLLLTS ST'EZE'I8S  |1L664°0T5  |00°000°56S soIpey plRYpueH ZHN 008 apesddn
asueeg 2101 ¥ Jauenp € Jauenp T Japienp T J3uend [e30L €TAd 128png uopdyasag
sanypuadxy

:3usds uaag aney spung 3yl mey jo Suunoldy

A0 JsuoLEW@ARIEE Jlew3 "pz0Z ‘0€ 8UNf- pZ0Z ‘T IMAY p JanenD|  pouad suisoday

P198-£20-E08 suoydaar pouad duijioday

10pa10 Suiseying|  eplL/uonisog

Keig yisqezi3 aweN Amediungy adA) Anu3
usHeuwnGu| 1oeue) uonezivedig Alepuolasg SL0T009-LS #4I xel
A03*25UOLIBLW @ PUOLLLLEYY [1ews3 AOB IEUOLIEW MMM SqIM,
Z098-£Z0-£08 auoydajaL TZSEE IS ‘Uouely diz/aeig/hn)
WsWLEdaq it UoLEW J914D 8J13|  SpLL/uoRIsod 0611 ¥08 Od SSIppY
PUOWILIEH UIAB) FEN UoLE JO A1 sweN Aanu3

uonELWIOU| 33BJUDT uonRZIVERID

IJELL SO U L

2peJ3dn olpey PIBtPeUH ZHIN 008

Jainseau) - SUDISIAIPGNS 01 PIY - 0ZZX |000'S6S

asoding

*£20T ‘0E 3unr Ag pue Jauenb JeaA 4o pua ay) e voeziueSo uolleuSisap ayl 03 U0INGUIUO3 By} BuiplAcd S1 1B
"61-7T0T J2PJ0 3ANMIAXI pUe ZZOT 40 198 svonendoidde 3yl Jo TZ'LTT 05IA0Id UM 3IUBPIOIIE Ul euljOIe] YINOS Aq pasinbas spodal aanipuads@ [enuue pue Alaiienb ay) 19903 03 pausBisap 51 w0y sy L

Uoday ainypuadxl uonNGUo) BUL0IE] YINOS JO 3)elS

UonNqQUIUDT 3yt BUIPIAOIG AJuady 331835

uafe a)e1s sy} 01 PAILILIGNS 20 ST WO SIY ]







ajeq

vZ0Z/87/9

31

10199410 Buiseyaung

awen pajulg

A03IsUCLIEW@ARIES ‘ABID Y1aqez)]

Dﬂsum:m_m

0
7

T 755)

UOKED}1343]) ainypuadx]

‘asodind 21gnd e o} pue uonnguisig Y3 Suipinolgd Adualy ayl 03 papirodd ueld 343 YIm 2JUBPIOIIE Ul PApUadXa Uuaaq SABY SPUNS 3Y) JBY] SaNINIED uoieziuedio ayL

t (4p3ad [p2sif 3y} fo pus ayy 1o upwas spunf Juadsun fi Ajuo papinoid ag o1) spuny Juadsun Aue jo uopeue|dxy

00°000°05Z$ |00'0S 00°0S 00°0% 00°0s |oo0$ 000000525 |IeI0L pueis

00'0$ 00'0%

00°0% 00'05

00'0$ 00'0$

00°0% 00°0$

00'0% 00'0%

00°0% 00'0%

00'0$ 00'0%

00'0% 00'0%

00'000'0525  |00°0$ 00°0s 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'052% Buiujes) a4 ani] 4oy Bulp|ing uing

sJuejeg |10l -4 hutm:d € .-Ou.-ﬂza r4 ._mu._ﬂ:d T ._Uu.-ﬂ:ﬂv uuwv:m Amu__.o..n:o: pajeijigye pue muou:m._mn_._m 10} |1elop |euoilippe cum.ﬁda
saJnjipuadxy uondulsag

3uads uaaq aney spuny syl moy jo Suigunoddy

¥Z0Z ‘0€ 3unr - $Z0Z 'T |Udy :f JauenD

poliad Sunioday

poliad Suioday

UOIIELWIOU] JIRILOD UuDHEZIULEI0

uaneuLicjul

uoneziuesig

Ayjediiuniy adAL Aynu3|

S£0T009-L5 #0I XeL

AOB ISUOLIEW @) pUOWIIEYY rews3 AOH ISUDLIB MMM mu_wnm_gw
T098-£2v-£¥8 auoydala) TLS6T DS ‘Uoley diz/s1e35/A1)

juswpiedaq aJa1j UOMEBA ‘131D 34| B3 L/uonISOd 0611 %0904 SSAIPPY
pUOWWEeH UIAR) awen uouep jo A awen AUl

Ayuno) uouepy Joy Ja1ua) Buiues) a4 dinb3 pue ppng

42.Nseal] - SUoISIAIpgNS 01 PIy - OZZX

00'000'05Z$

asoding
UcIjEWIOU|] Uo1INQLIIU0)

"¥Z0T ‘0€ aunf Aq pue Jalienb JeaA jo pua syl 1e uoneziuelio voneudisap ay) 03 uonnguIued 3y Suipiroad st eyl Aduade 31e1s 3yl 01 PINWGNS BQ ISNW WY SIY] “ET-220Z
43pJ0 aAnnax3 pue e suoneudosdde 3yl Jo TZ'LTT OSIAOL M IUBPIOIIE U) BUIIOIED YINOS AQ paainbal spodal ainjipuadxa [enuue pue Apauienb ayy 132)03 01 pauisap st wioy siy)

uoRnquIuo) 3yl Suipinoldd Acualy aeis

Hoday ainjipuadx3 uoiINGUIUD) BUIJOIEY) YINOS JO 3EIS

unowry







Amount

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Wehsite

Tax ID#
Entity Type

Reporting Period

Signatur
Elizabeth Gray

State Agency Providing the Contribution

Description

"t

Printed Name

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1

Grand Total $90,000.00 $21,110.49 $4,583.11

Purchasing Director

Title
6/28/2024

Date

Purpose

Expenditures
Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

$589.39 $3,225.00 $14,370.41

Total Balance

$43,878.40 $46,121.60



mount
$95,000 X220 Aid to Subdwvisions - Treasurer

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Website

Tax ID#
Entity Type

Reporting Period

Signatur
El zabeth Gray

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annua expenditure reports requ red by South Caro ina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations acto 022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that s prowid ng the contnbut on to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

State Agency Providing the Contribution

C ty of Marion

PO Box 1190
Manon, SC 2 571
www.marion gov
57 6001075

Mu cpa ty

Quarter 4: Apri 1, 2024 June 30, 2024

Description

Printed Name

800 MHz Hnadhe d Radio Upgrade

Budget FY23 Total

Grand Tota ,000.00 $10,799.71

Purchasing Director

Purpose

Position/Title

Telephone

Email

Name

Position/Title

Telephone

Email

Expenditures
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3
$82,323.18 $1,777.21 $0.00

Title
6/28/2024

Date

Quarter 4

$0.00

Total

$94,900.10

Balance

$99.90



mount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax |D#
Entity Type
eporting Period
Description Expenditures
{Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Grand Total $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $250,000.00

YCL%- Purchasing Director
ignatur Title

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 6/28/2024
Printed Name Date




From: egray@marionsc.gov

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: Patricia Brown; Kevin Hammond; Roberta.Miles@LLR.SC.GOV

Subject: [External] Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:33:53 PM

Attachments: EY24 O3 Exp Report Marion Garden Square.pdf

EY24 Q3 Exp Report Marion Fire Radios.pdf
EY24 O3 Exp Report Marion Fire Training.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached Q3 Reports for the City of Marion.
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

$90,000 X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Entity Name City of Marion
Address PO Box 1190
City/State/Zip Marion, SC 29571
Website WWW, marionsc,gov
Tax ID# 57-6001075

Entity Type Municipality

Reporting Period  Quarter 3; January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

Description
Marion Garden Club Beautificat on Pr
Francis Marion Plaza Project

(ryaietin Growy-

Elizabeth Gray
Printed Name

Grand Total

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Name

Telephone
Email

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1
$50,000.00 $2,270.15
$40,000.00 $18,840.34

$90,000.00  $21,110.49 $4,583.11

Purchasing Director

Title
3/27/2024

Date

Purpose
Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project

Expenditures
Quarter 2 Quarter 3
$589.39 $3,225.00

Quarter 4

$0.00

Total

$29,507.99

Balance

$60,492.01



Amount

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Website

Tax 1D#

Entity Type

Reporting Period

Description

Signature I/ [/ j
Elizabeth Gray

Printed Name

State Agency Providing the Contribution

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

Budget F¥23 Total Quarter 1

Grand Total $95,000.00 $10,795.71 $82,323.18

Purchasing Director

Quarter 2

Title
3/27/2024

Date

Purpose

Expenditures

$1,777.21

Quarter 3

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
{Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits} Budget Quarter 1
Grand Total $250,000.00 $0.00

%Mh%ﬁ purchasing Director
Signatur Title

Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 3/27/2024

Printed Name Date

Quarter 2

$0.00

Purpose

Expenditures
Quarter 3

$0.00

Quarter 4

$0.00

Total Balance

$0.00 $250,000.00



From: egray@marionsc.gov

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Cc: april.walling@llr.sc.gov; Patricia Brown; Kevin Hammond

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:34:50 AM

Attachments: EY24 Q2 Exp Report Marion Garden Square.pdf

EY24 Q2 Exp Report Marion Fire Radios.pdf
EY24 Q2 Exp Report Marion Fire Training.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached Q2 Reports for the City of Marion.
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
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:09 PM

To: egray@marionsc.gov; Patricia Brown <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; aammons@marionsc.gov
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

Q2 (ending 12/31/23) update due date: 1/15/24
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
mailto:april.walling@llr.sc.gov
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


mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

Amount

Entity Name
Address

City/State/Zip
Website

Tax ID#
Entity Type

Reporting Period

Signatu
Elizabeth Gray

State Agency Providing the Contribution

Description Budget FY23 Total

Grand Total £$90,000.00 $21,110.49

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Email

MName
Position/Title

Telephone
Email

Quarter 1

S583.11

}’ a% Purchasing Director
Title

1/11/2024

Printed Name

Date

Purpose
Expenditures
Quarter 2 Quarter 3
$589.39 $0.00

Quarter 4

$0.00

Total

$26,282.99

Balance

$63,717.01



mount

$95,000 X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Entity Name
Address
City/State/Zip
Website

Tax ID#
Entity Type

Reporting Period

Signatur
Elizabeth Gray

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

Th s form 1s designed to collect the quarterly and annua expenditure reports required by South Carol na n accor

Th s form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023,

State Agency Providing the Contribution

City of Marion
PO Box 1190
Marion, SC 25571
WWW.Marionsc.gov
57-6001075
Description Budget
ran ota $95,000.00

Purchasing Director

800 MHz Hnadheld Radio Upgrade

Name

Telephone
Email

Name
Paosition/Title

Telephone
Email

Quarter 1

$82,323.18

Title
1/11/2024

Printed Name

Date

Purpose
Expenditures
Quarter 2 Quarter 3
$1,777.21 $0.00

Quarter 4

$0.00

Total

$94,900.10

nce with Proviso 117.21 of the appropnations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.

Balance

$99.90



State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order
2022 19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that 1s providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2024.

mount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$250,000.00 X220 A’d to Subdivisions - Treasurer Bu d and Equip Fire Training Center for Marion County

Entity Name C ty of Mar on Name

Address P O Box 1190 Position/Title

City/State/Zip Marion, SC 29571 Telephone

Website WWW.marionsc.gov Email

Tax |D# 57-6001075

Entity Type Municipality

eporting Period  Quarter 2: October 1, 2023 December 30, 2023

Description Expenditures
{Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
ran Total $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Purchasing Director
Signature Title
Elizabeth Gray, egray@marionsc.gov 1/11/2024
Printed Name Date




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: egray@marionsc.gov; Patricia Brown; aammons@marionsc.gov
Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:08:34 PM

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
mailto:aammons@marionsc.gov
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

Cc: Patricia Brown

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 3:36:32 PM

Attachments: STO Expenditure Report FY24 Q1 Marion.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached Q1 Report for the City of Marion. | added myself as the secondary contact.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:51 PM

To: aammons@marionsc.gov; pbrown@marionsc.gov; egray@marionsc.gov

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Hello,
As of 6/30/23, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.

Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter. Please note that
a section for a secondary organization contact has been added. This section is required.

Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15t

of the month following the end of each quarter.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

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

State e  Prowdi

Amount
590,000 X220 A to Subdvisions Treasurer

L P | [} P
Entity Name C'ty of Marion
Address PO Box 1150
C  /StatefZi Mar on, 5C 29571
Website WWW MAnonsc gov
Tax ID# 57 6001075
Entity Type Mun c pa ity

Re rtin Penod Quarter 1: July 1, 2023 September 30, 2023

pro o

the Contribution

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
Ths form s designed to co lect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by Sout Caro na n accordance with Provso 117 210
Th s form must be subm tted to the state agency that

Name
Pasition/Title
Telephone
Email

Name
Position/Title
Telephone
Ema

Purpose

Patricia Brown
City Treasurer
843-423-5961

Marion Garden Club Beautification Pro ects; Franc s Marton Plaza Pro ect

pbrown@manonsc.gov

Elizabeth Gray

Purchas ng Director

843-423 8614

egray@maronsc gov

e appropr ations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022 1
the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures

Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Guarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
Marion Garden C ub Beautification Projects $50,000 00 §2,2 1 54431 2 $6702 7 $43,297 93
Francis Marion P aza Pro ect 540,000 00 518,84 4 8111 518 991 53 $21,008.47
5 00 $000
$000 50 00
000 $0 00
$0 00 50 00
$0 00 50 00
$0 00 $0.00
$0 00 $0.00
Grand Total $90,000.00 $21,110.49 $4,583.11 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $25,693.60]  $64,306.40

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providin the Distribution and for a public u

Signature
Elizabeth Gray
Printed Name

Purchasing Director

Title
10/10/2023

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
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:50:59 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - City of Marion.xIsx
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

		Organization Information										Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		City of Marion 								Name		Patricia Brown

		Address		PO Box 1190 								Position/Title		City Treasurer

		City/State/Zip		Marion, SC 29571 								Telephone		843-423-5961

		Website		www.marionsc.gov 								Email		pbrown@marionsc.gov

		Tax ID#		57-6001075								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality								Name

												Position/Title

		Reporting Period										Telephone

		Reporting Period										Email

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures												Balance

										FY23 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects						$50,000.00		$2,270.15										$2,270.15		$47,729.85

		Francis Marion Plaza Project 						$40,000.00		$18,840.34										$18,840.34		$21,159.66

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

		Grand Total						$90,000.00		$21,110.49		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$21,110.49		$68,889.51

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

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024
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

$90,000

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project

Organization Information

Entity Name City of Marion
Address PO Box 1190
City/State/Zip Marion, SC 29571
Website WWW.marionsc.gov
Tax ID# 57-6001075

Entity Type Municipality

Reporting Period

Reporting Period

Organization Contact Information

Name Patricia Brown
Position/Title |City Treasurer
Telephone 843-423-5961
Email pbrown@marionsc.gov

Name

Secondary Organization Contact Information

Position/Title

Telephone

Email

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures

Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects $50,000.00 $2,270.15 $2,270.15 $47,729.85
Francis Marion Plaza Project $40,000.00 $18,840.34 $18,840.34 $21,159.66
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total $90,000.00 $21,110.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,110.49 $68,889.51

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
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 4:10:10 PM

Attachments: STO Expenditure Report FY23 Q4 Marion.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached Q4 Report for the City of Marion.
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
$90,000.00 X220 Aid to Subd visions Treasurer

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

Thsform de gnedtoc |ectthe quarter y and annual expenditur r pornt requ red by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 an

Order 2022 19. Thi form must be submitted to t e state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

State Agency Providing the Contribution

Organization Information

Entity Name City of Manon
Address P O Box 1130
City/State/Zip Marion, SC 29571
Website WWW.Marionsc.gov
Tax D# 57 6001075
Entity Type Municipality
"ree P W]
Reporting Period  Quarter 4. Apr 1,2023 June 30, 2023

Name
Position/Title
Tetephone
Email

. .
Patricia Brown
City Treasurer

843-423-5961

Purpose

pbrown@marionsc.gov

Mar on Garden Club Beautification Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,830.00 $440.15 $2,270.15 $47,729.85
Francis Marion P aza Project $40,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,840.34 $18,840.34 $21,159.66
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,830.00 $19,280.49 $21,110.49 $68,889.51

- 1) » * 2" 2 @ [ B B | - [ = [ ] ’ L - L] " r

The funds will continue to be used by the City of Marion in conjunction with the Marion Garden Clubs to complete the angoing Francis Marion Plaza Project and numerous beautification
projects and to maintain properties that have been an enhancement for the City, its residents, and the many guests who travel through and visit Marion.

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expen e naccor ance with the Plan provi e tothe Agency rovi Ing e s r uionan

Signatureé E; a

Elizabeth Gray

Printed Name

Purchas ng D rector

Title
6/28/2023

Date

orapu

IC purpose.




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: egray@marionsc.gov

Cc: Patricia Brown; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 2:43:11 PM

Thank you Elizabeth!

| did want to let you know that the state agency should be “X220 - Aid to Subdivisions — Treasurer”. |
will mark it on this report, but | wanted to let you know so you can update your template for future
reports.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: egray@marionsc.gov <egray@marionsc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:11 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Patricia Brown <pbrown@marionsc.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Please see attached. Let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Gray

Personnel/Purchasing Director
City of Marion

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:44 PM

To: aammons@marionsc.gov; pbrown@marionsc.gov

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>;
egray@marionsc.gov

Subject: RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Good afternoon,


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

| wanted to confirm receipt of my previous email as well as to check that the past due report will be
turned in by COB Friday.
Please respond to this email at your earliest convenience.

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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:43 PM

To: aammons@marionsc.gov; pbrown@marionsc.gov

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

At this time, | have not received your Q3 report.

This report is now past due and should be submitted by the end of the week.

Please confirm that you have received this email by the end of the day today.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:58 PM

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

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15 of the month following the end of each
quarter.

Q3 (ending 3/31/23) update due date: 4/15/23

Important things to note:
e The quarterly report template was provided with the Payment Confirmation email your

organization received.
o All areas on the report need to be completed in full. Incomplete forms will be sent back for
revision.
o State Agency should be “X220 - Aid to Subdivisions — Treasurer”.
o The” Explanation of any unspent funds” only needs to be completed for the Q4
report.
e Budget descriptions should be similar or match what was listed on the approved
disbursement request form.
e Budget total should match what was award to your organization.
¢ |f no expenditures occurred for certain lines or quarters, please put zeros in those cells.
¢ |f you have multiple awards, a separate quarterly report is required for each
project/appropriation.

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
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:11:30 PM

Attachments: STO Expenditure Report FY23 Q3 Marion.pdf

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

To: aammons@marionsc.gov; pbrown@ marionsc.gov
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

1eq BWEN pajulld

£20T/1¢/Y Aeigy Y1aqez)|3

3L anjeudis

Joyang Buiseyaung

asod.nd 21|qnd e 10§ pue UOINQLISI] 3U3 SUIPIACIJ AJUBSY U3 03 PAPIACIT UE|g BY} YIIM SJUEPIOIIE Ul PapUadXa U3aq BABL SPUNY a4} 1E salji93 uonezivedQ Ayl

Uoi3ed131348) anlpuadxl

- (4034 joasif 3yl Jo pua ayi 1o utowiaa spunf juadsun fi Ajuo papinoid ag 03} spung Jusdsun Aue jo uoneue|dxy

00°0L1'88% 00°0£8'TS 00°0% 00'0€8°1S 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°06% |230] puers

00°0% 0005

00'0$ 00°0s

00°0% 00°0S

00°0% 00°0%

00°0% 00'05

00°0% 00°0%

00°0% 0005

00°000°0%S 00°05 000S 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°013 alouyg ezed uoley siauely
00°0LT'8¥S  |00'0E8'TS 00'0€8'TS 00'0% 0008 00'000°055 s328/0.4 uonedyINesy qn|) USPJES UDLIEW

souejeg |e10) ¥ Jauenp € J3uend Z Jouend 1 J12Mend uwmv...m uopdissag
sasnjipuadx3

:juads usag aaey Spunj ayl moy o Suunody

€20Z ‘T€ YoJeW - £20T ‘T Aenuer g sayenp]  pousd Suiucday

poLiad Suijoday

Ayjeddiuniy adA| Anu3

SLOT009-LS #Ql XeL

aof asuolew@umolqd [rlewy Ao asuoCLIBW MMM 3USAIM
T96S-EZH-Ev8 suoydajal TL56T DS ‘uoliey diz/a1e15/AuD
Jaunseas] ANp| 3)uL/uonisod 06TT X0 O d $53JppyY

umo.g ented sweN uoLe jo Ay awepn Ajjug

uoIELIOU| JIEIU0] uoneziuediQ

uoizewIONU| UoieZIUETIO

123l01y BZR)4 UOLIR SIIURIH 'S103f014 UOIIEIIINEDY QNI UIPJES UOLEN

Jainseas] 23e3s - 0913

00°000°06%

asoding

UCIELLIOU | UCIINGIILOT

*€£20T '0OF 3unf Ag pue aapenb Jeal o pus 3y 1e voneziuedio voneudissp 3yl 03 UONNGLIVDS 3yl Buipiacad st Jey) Asuale alels 2yl 03 PANIIIGNS B4 ISNW WIOJY SIY] "6T-ZZ0Z J9pJ0
AINIANI PUB ZZ0T JO 198 suoneldoldde ay3 4o TZ'LTT 0514014 Yim 2DURPIOIIE Ul B DJED YINOS AQ pasinbay suodas aunypuadxa jenuue pue Apawenb ayl 129107 01 pausisap si wioy siy)

uoRNQIIIU0) 243 BUIPIACId AduaBy 23els

yoday ainypuadx3 uonnquIuc) eUIj0IR) YINOS JO 18IS

Wnowy







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
e All areas on the report need to be completed in full. Incomplete forms will be sent back for
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
$90,000.00 E160 State Treasurer

Organization Information
Entity Name C ty of Marion

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
Q artery and annual xpend ture r port req ired by South Carchina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropnations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribut on to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

This form is designed o ole tt

State Agency Providing the Cortribution

Address P O Box 1190
City/State/Zip Mar on, SC 29571
Wehsite WWW,Marionsc.gov
Tax ID# 57-6001075
Entity Type Municipality
"caw M
Reporting Period  Quarter 3: January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Purpose

Mar'on Garden Club Beautification Projects; Francis Marion Plaza Project

Organization Contact information

Name Patricia Brown
Position/Title |C ty Treasurer
Telephone 843-423 5961
Ema’ pbrown@marionsc.gov

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:
Expenditures

The Organization certi es that the funds have been expended in accordance w'th the Plan provi e to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signa ure
Elizabeth Gray

Printed Name

Purchasing Director

Title
4/21/2023

Date

Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Mar on Garden Club Beautification Projects $50,000.00 S0 00 5000 $1,830.00 $1,830 00 $48,170.00
Franc s Mar on Plaza Project 540,000.00 $0.00 S0 00 S0 00 $0.00 $40,000 00
S0 00 $0.00

$0 00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$000 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,830.00 $0.00 $1,830.00 $88,170.00
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From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: aammons@marionsc.gov; pbrown@marionsc.gov

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; egray@marionsc.gov

Subject: RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:44:23 PM

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
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:43:03 PM

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
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:57:43 PM

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
¢ If you have multiple awards, a separate quarterly report is required for each
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
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From: pbrown@marionsc.gov

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] Quarterly report

Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:43:49 AM
Attachments: garden club.pdf

See attached quarterly report.

Patricia T. Brown

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
This form is designed to collect the guarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023,

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Qo o0 OFLice 0f ShakeT

Organization Information

Entity Name a-viom Name 5

Address ro EI{ (A0 Position/Title ¢ Tyeasurer
City/State/Zip Mariogn ¢ a4as Telephone RY2-94dd- §96!

Website W WW. fra e oy Email sbhre 0N . aq oV
Tax ID# 51-pooions :

Entity Type ?Er o S

Reporting Period

Reporting Period
Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total mm_u_..nm

5p.co0 O $0.00| $0 doar
. — ) $0.00 ~$0.00

ﬂ*E..mv Mavisn ..ﬂfrnkwm Troiet {0000 o $0.00] Ho OO
o i $0.00 " $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00] — — 50.00
Grand Total| s pos $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] 40 OcoC.

] L]
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Grganization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

ignature

Or.r.._..-. LY ,..lmlc \.@ rdwr

Printed Name







Sl TIny State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
: This form is designed to collect the guarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Yake T

39 [+ 11 011?0: of &

Organization Information

Entity Name o X a-vion Name b ; :
Address P Q B3 v (LAD Position/Title Treasurer
City/State/Zip PMuarion gc .95 Telephone R43-4ad- 596l
Website W WW, fin, Emait obhre PaT-1aY . q oV
Tax 1D L PTYYCLTS |
Entity Type Munic 10_9.\'-‘* L.
Reporting Pericd
- Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
L Maovien Garden Club BDearilicabis Teapdl 50000 O 50.00] 3§ 9, b0
) . ) $0.00 " $0.00
Erawcis (Mavion Plaza Urelet o000 [=) $0.00] Mo 0D
W i $0.00 " $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
Grand Total| A6 po» $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] Q0 0cS.
1 ] L]
Explanation of any unspent funds {te be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

- !6, S C’.:l;:%‘\f\ruswt-’
jgnature Title
Q.'bi"l' ¥ Tl ~T "@ Yow etk (s N e _\\}_3'5&3_

Printed Name Date




Communication Log

Date: 1/20/2023
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Patricia Brown regarding her voicemail. They discussed if the funds
should be treated similarly to their other grants and agreed that doing so would be best. Ms. Brown also
stated that she had seen the email about the quarterly report and would be working on it today or
Monday. Meg stated that was fine and provided guidance on how to complete it since it was their first
report.



From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from MARION CITY OF (843-423-5961 ) on 1/19/23 10:19 AM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:21:25 AM

Attachments: 8434235961-011923-101958-8037342658-904041-1.wav

Voice Message from MARION CITY OF (843-423-5961 ) on 1/19/23 10:19 AM
(32 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Good morning Meg. This is Patricia Brown with the City of Marion. If you could give me a
call at 843-423-5961. | need to ask you a couple of questions about the money that we
received and 90000 on the beautiful location. Again. This is Patricia Brown at 843-423-
5961. Thank you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.
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
Date: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:00:49 AM

Good morning,
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
Q2 (ending 12/31/22) update due date: 1/15/23

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
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From: Romaniello, Meg

To: "Patricia Brown"

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; egray@marionsc.gov; "Alan Ammons"; Lucas Atkinson; Frazier, Edward
Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Friday, December 23, 2022 8:30:57 AM

Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - City of Marion.pdf

Quarterly Expenditure Report.xIsx

Hello,

Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.

| have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use.

Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be due
January 15, 2023.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

| understand that since funds are just being received your organization may not have any
expenditures to report for the first two quarters. If that is the case, you will put zeros in the
expenditure section with the quarters that had no expenses.

If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
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THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR.

State Treasurer

December 23, 2022

Patricia Brown
City of Marion
P.O. Box 1190
Marion, South Carolina 29571

Dear Patricia Brown:

Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds
from the Appropriations Act. An ACH payment has been processed for $90,000 representing your
organization’s appropriated contributions. In accordance with Budget Proviso 117.21, you will now need to
submit quarterly updates on funds spent. A schedule has been provided below for your reference. Your first
quarterly report will be due January 15, 2023.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated
contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via
email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658.
Sincerely,

Meg Romaniello
Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11

Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street (803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690
Columbia, SC 29201 WWW.treasurer.sc.gov
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

Organization Information Organization Contact Information

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
Grand Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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





		Appropriated Grants Letter - City of Marion.pdf

		Appropriated Grants Letter - supporting doc.pdf

		Quarterly Expenditure Report.pdf

		Quarterly Reporting












Disbursement Request v1

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution





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

		Accounting of how the funds will be spent:

		Description						Budget



















		Grand Total						$0.00

		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:











		Statement of Non-Discrimination

		Assurance is hereby given that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.







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



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Reporting Period

		Reporting Period

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

										Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

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





Data Fields

		State Agencies		Entity Type		Reporting Period

		A010 - The Senate		County		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2022 - September 30, 2022

		A050 - House of Representatives		Municipality		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2022 - December 30, 2022

		A150 - Legislative Council		Nonprofit Organization		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

		A170 - Legislative Services Agency		Other		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

		A200 - Legislative Audit Council		Private Entity

		A850 - Education Oversight Committee		School District

		B040 - Judicial Department		Special Purpose District

		C050 - Administrative Law Court		State Agency

		D050 - Governor's Office

		D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		D300 - Office of Resilience

		D500 - Department of Administration

		E080 - Secretary of State

		E120 - Comptroller General

		E160 - State Treasurer

		E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

		E200 - Attorney General

		E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

		E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

		E240 - Adjutant General

		E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

		E280 - Election Commission

		E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

		E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

		F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

		F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

		H030 - Commission on Higher Education

		H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

		H090 - The Citadel

		H120 - Clemson University

		H150 - University of Charleston

		H170 - Coastal Carolina University

		H180 - Francis Marion University

		H210 - Lander University

		H240 - SC State University

		H270 - University of South Carolina

		H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

		H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

		H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

		H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

		H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

		H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

		H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

		H470 - Winthrop University

		H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

		H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

		H590 - State Board for Technical Education

		H610 - Public Charter School District

		H620 - Office of First Steps

		H630 - Department of Education

		H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

		H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

		H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

		H670 - Educationial Television Commission

		H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

		H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

		H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

		H790 - Department of Archives and History

		H870 - State Library

		H910 - Arts Commission

		H950 - State Museum Commission

		H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

		J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

		J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

		J120 - Department of Mental Health

		J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

		J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

		K050 - Department of Public Safety

		L040 - Department of Social Services

		L060 - Department of Aging

		L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

		L120 - John de la Howe School

		L240 - Commission for the Blind

		L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

		L360 - Human Affairs Commission

		L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

		N040 - Department of Corrections

		N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

		N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

		N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

		P120 - Forestry Commission

		P160 - Department of Agriculture

		P200 - Clemson University - PSA

		P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

		P240 - Department of Natural Resources

		P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

		P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

		P320 - Department of Commerce

		P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

		P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

		P400 - Conservation Bank

		P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

		R040 - Public Service Commission

		R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

		R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

		R120 - State Accident Fund

		R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

		R200 - Department of Insurance

		R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

		R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

		R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

		R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

		R440 - Department of Revenue

		R520 - State Ethics Commission

		R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

		S600 - Procurement Review Panel

		U120 - Department of Transportation

		U200 - County Transportation Fund

		U300 - Aeronautics Division

		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

		X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

		Y140 - State Ports Authority
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THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR.

State Treasurer

December 23, 2022

Patricia Brown
City of Marion
P.O.Box 1190
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
email to STO.Appropriated. Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

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

To: Romaniello, Meq; "Patricia Brown"; "Alan Ammons"

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: [External] RE: Status check for Secretary of State"s Office registration/exemption
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:27:07 AM

Good Morning, Meg!

The SOS Office has approved the updates to our account.
Please let me know if you need a copy of the letter.

Thanks!
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Gray

Personnel/Purchasing Director
City of Marion

From: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:58 PM

To: egray@marionsc.gov; Patricia Brown <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; Alan Ammons
<aammons@marionsc.gov>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Status check for Secretary of State’s Office registration/exemption
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

At this time, your organization appears to still be showing as “Expired” with the South Carolina
Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office. | wanted to reach out to see if you had been able to get in
contact with Kim Wickersham, Director of the Public Charities Division with the SOS. Kim will be able
to assist with getting your account updated so that | can move your request forward for
review/approval and payment. | have included her contact information below in case you need it.
Once your account has been updated, please let me know.

kwickersham@sos.sc.gov
803-734-2174

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

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

To: egray@marionsc.gov; Patricia Brown; Alan Ammons

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Status check for Secretary of State’s Office registration/exemption
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:57:47 PM

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

Subject: RE: [External] RE: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:07:32 AM

Attachments: Request for Contrib Dist, City of Marion.pdf

Please see attached corrected form — Thanks! Elizabeth

Elizabeth qray

Personnel/Purchasing Director
City of Marion

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:58 PM

To: egray@marionsc.gov

Cc: Patricia Brown <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; Alan Ammons <aammons@marionsc.gov>; STO -
Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Thank you Elizabeth!

| did a quick review and noticed there was an area that will need to be updated.

| noticed that Ms. Brady signed in the Agency Head Signature section but that section is for the state
agency head rather than the organization.

Once that area has been updated and your Secretary of State registration has been updated, | can
move it forward for review and approval.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 12:15 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Patricia Brown <pbrown@marionsc.gov>; Alan Ammons <aammons@marionsc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
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State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117 21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022
19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should

use this form to collect infermation from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be
disbursed.

Cantritiution Infa

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose

| $90,000.00{Office of the State Treasurer {STO) Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects; Francis Manon Plaza Project

Entity Name City of Marion ) Patricia 8rown

Address [roBox 1190 ] ] |position/Title |City Treasurer

City/State/2ip Marion, SC 29571 [releghone 843.423.5961

Website Www.marionsc,gov Email pbrownEmarionsc. gov

Tax D # 57-6001075

Entity Type |Municpality

Vendor # 7000030157

P Acco g0 ] d be spe
Description Budget Explanation

Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects $50,000.00{ Current and planned projects to promote gardening, perserve and
restore historic gardens, conserve and protect natural resources,
and civic beautificathon to promote economic development and
community pride.

Francis Marion Plaza Project 5$40,000.00| Maintain and add new plantings and lighting on Francis Marion Plaza in support
support of the City's sidewalk work and fountain restoration,

Grand Total $90,000.00

A5 will be used rovide a public

The City of Marion and Marion Garden Clubs ithe Azalea Garden Club and the Daphae Garden Club) plan to build upon the recently renewed sense of pride and enthusiam following the
opening of Amazing Grace Park in memory of Senater Clemente Pinckney, to attract mare visitors, businesses, and permanent residents to Marion

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or pational origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
atherwise subjected to diserimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Previding Contribution listed above.

3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal vear to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above,

iop certifies thaeh will allow thy State Auditer to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Mayor
Title
Ashley Brady 8-Dec-22
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure

3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization,

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Exgcutive Budget Office by June 30, 2023

S) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117 21 of the
lappropnatlons act of 2022. '

6] State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name






Good Morning,

Please see attached Request for Appropriated Contribution Distribution.
Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks!
Elizabeth

Elizabeth qray

Personnel/Purchasing Director
City of Marion

From: pbrown@marionsc.gov <pbrown@marionsc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:21 AM

To: egray@marionsc.gov
Subject: FW: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 11:19 AM

To: pbrown@marionsc.gov

Cc: aammons@marionsc.gov; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: FW: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Hi Ms. Brown,

This is the first email we discussed with the Cover Letter and the disbursement request form.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email or call me.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:07 AM
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To: aammons@marionsc.gov

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Hello,

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. | have attached
2 files as part of your enroliment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2022-2023 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.

In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered as a vendor with the
State of South Carolina. If you do not have a vendor number, please use the link below to access new
vendor registration. If you need to update your vendor information you may also do that from the
link below.

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

Once you receive your vendor number or if you already have a vendor number, please include it on
the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form in the “Vendor #” section.

All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparenc

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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

mount State en Providin the Contribution
$90,000.00 Office of the State Treasurer STO

State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution

This form s des gned to colle t the nformat onr guired by S uth Carol nain ac ordanc w th Proviso 117 21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022
19. This form must be submitted t the stat agency thatus prov ding th  ontribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should
use this form to collect informat on fr m the designat d rganization  The nformat on must be col ected from the designated organization before the funds can be

Pur se
Mar on Garden Club Beautification Pro e ts, Fran - Manon Pla

- - L) a - » -
Entit Name Cit of Maron Contact Narme  Patric a Brown
Address P O Box 1190 Positio itle Ct Treasurer
Cit State i Marion, $C 29571 Tele hone 843 423 59561
Website WWW.IMar onsc  ov Email brown mar onse
TaxD# 57-6001075
Enti T e Munic alit
Vendor # 7000030157
i Q B d De spe
Description Budget Explanation

Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects

$50,000.00{ Current and planned projects to promaote gardening, perserve and

restore historic gardens, conserve and protect natural resources,

and o _beautification to promote economic development and

ommunity pride.

Francis Marion Plaza Project

$40,000 00|Ma ntain and add new plantings and hghting on Francis Marion Plaza in support

support of the City's sidewalk work and fountain restoration

Grand Total $90,000.00

The City of Marion and M r on Garden Club  the Azalea Garden Club and th Daphae Garden Club) plan to build upon the recently renewed sense of pride and enthusiam following the
opening of Amazing Gra  Parkinm m ry S nater ) ment Pin ney toattra t m re visitors, businesses, and permanent residents to Marion

) Organizat on hereby g'ves assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or pational origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
therwise subje ted to diserim'nation under any program or a tiv'ty for which this organization is responsible.
) Organ’zation ert fies that it will provide quarter y spending reports to the Agency Prev'ding Contribution listed above.
) Organ'zation cert f'es that it will provide an account'ng at the end of the fiscal vear to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above,
Or niz io c rtfiesth will allow th State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

g nizatonS  ature

Ashley Brady
Printed Name

Mayor
Title

8-Dec-22
Date

1) State Agency certif es that the planned expenditure al gns with the Ag ncy s mission and/or the purpose specified 'n the appropriations act of 2022

2) State Agency certif es that the Organization has set forth a pub i purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure

3) State Agency certif es that twill make d stribut ons dire tly to the orgamzation,

4) State Agency certifies that twill prov'de the quarter y spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate F nance Committee House Ways and Means

Committee, and the Exgcutive Budget Office by June 30, 2023

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their webs te any and a | reports accountings forms updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117 21 of the

appropriations act of 2022

6 StateA en will erti tothe Office of the Governor that it has com | ed with the re uirements of Executive Order 2022-13b June 30, 2023

Agency Head S gnature

Printed Name

Date




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: egray@marionsc.gov

Cc: Patricia Brown; Alan Ammons; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] RE: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:57:50 PM

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 22,2022 11:21 AM

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

Cc: aammons@marionsc.gov; STO - Appropriated Contributions

<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: FW: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enroliment Packet

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

Cc: Patricia Brown; Alan Ammons

Subject: [External] RE: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 12:14:54 PM

Attachments: City of Marion Earmarked Appropriations.pdf

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
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accardance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-
19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the coatribution showld
use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organizatien before the funds can be
disbursed.

Contribution nfarmatian

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpase
$90,000.00|Office of the State Treasurer {STO] __ _jlj\_ojlgri_gn Garden Club Beautification Projects: Francis Marion Plaza Project |
Crg o o 0

Entity Name City of Marion

Address P O Box 1190 lPositinanille City Treasurer

City/State/Zip Marion, $C 29571 [Telgphone 843-423-5961

Website Www.marionse.gov |Email lm:\fvn@marionsc.ggv

Tax 1D # 57-6001075

Entity Type Municpality

Vendor # 7000030157

Description Budget Explanation

Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects $50,000.00] Current and planned projects to promote gardening, perserve and
restore historic gardens, conserve and protect natural resources,
and ¢ivic beautification to promote economic development and
community pride.

Francis Marion Plaza Project $40,000.00| Maintain and add new plantings and lighting on Francis Marion Plaza in support
support of the City's sidewalk work and fountain restoration.

Grand Total|  $90,000.00

P sl how these funds 1 B & nefik;
The City of Marion and Marion Garden Clubs (the Azalea Garden Club and the Daphne Garden Club) plan to build upon the recently renewed sense of pride and enthusiam following the

opening of Amazing Grace Park in memory of Senator Clemente Pinckney, to attract more visitors, businesses, and permanent residents to Marion.

i
]
i

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, ereed, coler, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Qrganization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above

3} Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

[4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

@'&;- - 6“!‘"’" City Treasurer

Qrganization Signature Title
Patricia Brown 6-Dec-22
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022,
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure,
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the guarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023,
5} State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022,

he Qffice of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023

B-Dec-22
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
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
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

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/

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

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accardance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropr at ons act of 2022 and Exe utive Order 2022
19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated orgamization The state agency providing the coatribution showld
use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organizat'en before the funds can be
disbursed.

. . -
Amount State en Providi the Contribution Pur se
$90,000.00 Office of the State Treasurer STO Marion Garden Club Beautification Pro'ects- Francis Marion Plaza Pro ect
Crg o 0 0 ) 4 »
Entity Name City of Marion Contact Name Patricia Brown
Address P Q Box 1150 Position/Title  Cit Treasurer
City/State/Zip Marion, 5C 29571 Tele hone 843-423-5961
Website Www. marionsc.gov Email brown@marionsc. ov
Tax 1D # 57-6001075
Entity Type Municpality
Vendor # 7000030157
Description Budget Explanation
Marion Garden Club Beautification Projects $50,000.00| Current and planned projects to promote gardening, perserve and
restore historic gardens, conserve and protect natural resources,
and ¢ivic beautification to promote economic development and
community pride.
Francis Marion Plaza Project $40,000.00| Maintain and add new plantings and hghting on Francis Marion Plaza in support
support of the City's sidewalk work and fountain restorangn.
Grand Total|  $90,000.00

* . - - .
The City of Marion and Marion Garden Clubs (the Azalea Garden Club and the Daphne Garden Club) plan to build upon the recently renewed sense of pr de and enthusiam following the
apening of Amazing Grace Park in memory of Senator Clemente Pinckney, to attract more visitors, businesses, and permanent residents to Mar on

.
1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race ereed, coler or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be deried the benefit of, or be
otherw se subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for wh ch th s organization is responsible.
2) Qrganization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contr but on listed above
3) Orgarzation certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the f scal year to the Agency Prov ding Contribut on listed above.
4 Or anization certifies that it wil allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contr buted funds

‘ - City Treasurer

Qrganization Signature Ttle
Patricia Brown 6 Dec 22
Printed Name Date

1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure a igns with the Agency's mussion and/or the purpose spec fied in the appropnations act of 2022

2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through recespt of the expenditure

3) State Agency certifies that it w Il make distnbutions directly to the organization

4) State Agency certifies that it w Il provide the guarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organizat on to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023,

5} State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communicat ons, or other materials required by Proviso 117 21 of the
appropriations act of 2022,

6 ateA n ill cert’ he Office of the Governor that it has com | ed with the re uirements of Executive Order 2022 19b June 30, 2023
6 Dec 22
e cy Head Sig Date
Ashl  Brad

Printed Name



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: pbrown@marionsc.gov

Cc: aammons@marionsc.gov; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: FW: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State"s Office
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 11:21:20 AM

Hi Ms. Brown,

This is the second email we discussed about the Secretary of State registration.
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
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 11:50 AM

To: aammons@marionsc.gov

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State's Office

Hello,

In order to process disbursements, it is a requirement for receiving organizations to register with the
South Carolina Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office. This includes political subdivision (“PSD”)
receivers. Your organization appears to already have registered, but it is showing as “Expired”. Kim
Wickersham, Director of the Public Charities Division with the SOS, stated that if you email her, she
can update the email address associated with password reset and provide specific instructions for
your account. Kim’s contact information is listed below.

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
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 11:19:13 AM

Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - City of Marion.pdf

Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form updated.xIsx

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

10/20/2022
Alan Ammons
City of Marion
P.O. Box 1190
Marion, SC 29571

RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 22-23 Reporting Requirements

Dear Alan Ammons:

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government
to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO)

reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the
funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization.

Organization receiving appropriated funds: Amount
City of Marion $90,000.00

Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In
addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the
State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.)

Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds. This initial
report, along with other information as detailed within the Instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO
prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must also file quarterly reports in addition
to a year-end report with STO by June 30, 2023 via a format to be provided prior to that date. Your submissions
will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and
Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order,
any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21
will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.

Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State. If you
are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this
required task. Once known, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed Earmarked
Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management
at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

INSTRUCTIONS

The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO)
with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21
mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the
contribution specific information.

The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations
Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your
organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If
your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete
separate forms and reports for each project.

The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being
dispersed.

The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds.
Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2022, the organization must continue to provide a
quarterly report until completion.

All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared
to the appropriated funds provided by STO.

Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities
(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions)

Proviso 117.21 requires the following:

e The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan
of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit
are filed with the appropriate state agency.

e No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice
discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

e After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

e After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how
the funds were spent.

e State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the
Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee.

Page 1 of 1
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Effective: July 1, 2022

Law Related to Appropriated
Contributions

Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report
Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to
disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization:

1. aplan of how the state funds will be spent and

2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.
The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a
standard form for collecting the information required.

After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide guarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the
funds were spent.

State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the
House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.

No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination
against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article 1V, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch
agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further
defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review
and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms,
updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit
statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to
nature and function of organization and use of contribution.

Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general
appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal
Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature
and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made
of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget
Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of
the General Assembly upon request.

A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State
Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Page 1 of 1







Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Contact Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID #

		Entity Type

		Vendor #

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation



















		Grand Total								$0.00



		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:























		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.













		Organization Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date

		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

















		Agency Head Signature						Date



		Printed Name





Sheet1

		County

		Municpality

		Nonprofit Organization

		Other

		Private Entity

		School District

		Special Purpose District

		State Agency





Governing Board and Executive

		Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

		Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

		Name		Board Position, if applicable













































		Your Organization's Executive Officer

		Name		Title
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

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
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

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order
2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the

contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization
before the funds can be disbursed.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
‘ Organization Information Organization Contact Information
Entity Name Contact Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID #
Entity Type
Vendor #
Description Budg Expl ion
Grand Total $0.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefi

Organization Certifications

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Organization Signature Title

Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022.

6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name



Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if
applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

Name Board Position, if applicable

Name Title




Communication Log

Date: 11/17/2022
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Patricia Brown in regard to the voicemail about the earmarked
disbursement request form. They discussed that the funds had not been dispersed since the appropriate
documentation had not been received nor was the Secretary of State registration updated. Meg
confirmed Patricia’s email address and stated that she would send the two emails that had been sent to
Mr. Ammons over after their call. Meg also went through both emails and the form to give Patricia a
brief description. Meg told Patricia if they had any questions that they could either email or call her and
she would be happy to assist.



From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from MARION CITY OF (843-423-5961 ) on 11/17/22 10:31 AM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 10:33:44 AM

Attachments: 8434235961-111722-103153-8037342658-884449-1.wav

Voice Message from MARION CITY OF (843-423-5961 ) on 11/17/22 10:31 AM
(42 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Meg good morning. This is Patricia Brown with the City of Marietta and maybe in South
Carolina. If you could give me a call at area code 843-423-5961. This is in regards to some
funds that the city should be receiving we haven't received anything about this. So if you
could give me a call. | would appreciate it. Again. This is Patricia Brown at 843-423-5961.

Thank you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: aammons@marionsc.gov

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State"s Office
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 11:50:24 AM

Hello,

In order to process disbursements, it is a requirement for receiving organizations to register with the
South Carolina Secretary of State’s (“S0S”) Office. This includes political subdivision (“PSD”)
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
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:07:05 AM
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
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